EN Capitalization Resources 

We are excited to provide you with this list of valuable Internet resources to assist you in your capitalization research.  Many of these links have been extracted from the EN Capitalization Resource Directory.  As we learn about additional resources, we will post them to this Resource Page.  Please bookmark this page and check back often for updates.

Federal Government Grant Opportunities

Grants.gov    www.Grants.gov
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance http://www.cfda.gov/
Federal Government Contracting

Federal Business Opportunities www.Fedbizopps.gov
State Government Websites  

Alabama http://www.alabama.gov/
Alaska www.state.ak.us
Arkansas www.state.ar.us
Arizona www.state.az.us
California www.state.ca.us
Colorado www.state.co.us
Connecticut www.ct.gov
Delaware www.de.gov
District of Columbia www.dc.gov
Florida www.myflorida.com
Georgia www.georgia.gov
Hawaii www.hawaii.gov
Idaho www.state.id.us
Illinois www.illinois.gov
Indiana www.state.in.us
Iowa www.state.ia.us
Kansas www.state.ks.us
Kentucky www.kentucky.gov
Louisiana www.louisiana.gov
Maine www.state.me.us
Maryland www.maryland.gov
Massachusetts http://www.mass.gov/
Michigan www.michigan.gov
Mississippi www.ms.gov
Missouri www.state.mo.us
Minnesota www.state.mn.us
Montana www.mt.gov
Nebraska www.nebraska.gov
Nevada www.nv.gov
New Hampshire www.state.nh.us
New Jersey www.state.nj.us
New Mexico www.newmexico.gov
New York www.state.ny.us
North Carolina www.ncgov.com
North Dakota www.nd.gov
Ohio www.ohio.gov
Oklahoma www.state.ok.us
Oregon www.oregon.gov
Pennsylvania www.state.pa.us
Rhode Island www.state.ri.us
South Carolina www.sc.gov
South Dakota www.state.sd.us
Tennessee www.state.tn.us
Texas www.state.tx.us
Utah www.utah.gov
Vermont www.vermont.gov
Virginia www.virginia.gov
Washington www.washington.gov
Wisconsin www.wisconsin.gov
West Virginia www.wv.gov
Wyoming www.wyoming.gov
State Funding Opportunities

Florida

The Able Trust www.abletrust.org
Iowa

Abilities Fund www.abilitiesfund.org
Massachusetts

The Frank Stanley Beveridge Foundation, Inc. www.beveridge.org
Minnesota

The Jay Rose Philips Family Foundation www.phillipsfnd.org   

Nebraska 

The Sowers Club of Lincoln Nebraska www.thesowersclub.com
New Jersey

The Henry H. Kessler Foundation www.hhkfdn.org
New Mexico

McCune Charitable Foundation www.nmmccune.org
Washington

The Seattle Foundation www.seattlefoundation.org
Community Foundations 

Community Foundations http://www.communityfoundations.net/
Proposal and Business Model Development Resources

Service Corps or Retired Persons (SCORE) www.score.org
Small Business Development Centers (SBDC) www.sba.gov/SBDC
Women’s Business Centers (WBC) www.sba.gov/womeninbusiness
Business Information Centers (BIC) www.bic.org
USDA Rural Business Cooperative Service (RBS) www.rurdev.usda.gov/rbs
Grant Proposal.com www.grantproposal.com
Federal Agency Websites

The Social Security Administration www.ssa.gov
Department of Education www.ed.gov
Department of Health and Human Services www.dhhs.gov/grantsnet
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration www.samhsa.gov
Department of Labor www.dol.gov
US Department of Veterans Affairs http://www.va.gov/
US Department of Justice www.usdoj.gov
US Department of Housing and Urban Development www.hud.gov
Small Business Administration www.sba.gov
Federal Organizations

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services www.cmis.hhs.gov
National Council on Disability www.ncd.gov
The Access Board www.access-board.gov
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality www.achpr.gov
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention www.cdc.gov
National Institutes of Health www.nih.gov
Disability Organizations and Resources

Healthy and Ready to Work National Center www.hrtw.org
Disability Resources www.disbailityresouces.org
National Rehabilitation Information Center www.naric.com 

National Information Center for Children and Youth with Disabilities www.nichcy.org
The National Organization on Disability www.nod.org 

National Industries for the Severely Handicapped www.nish.org
Americans with Disabilities Act Technical Assistance www.adata.org
National Business & Disability Council www.nbdc.org
Association for Persons in Supported Employment www.apse.org
American Association of People with Disabilities www.aapd.com
Disability Funders Network www.disabilityfunders.org
National Disability Institute www.ncbdc.org
The Consortium for Citizens with Disabilities www.c-c-d.org
Protection and Advocacy Systems www.protectionandadvocacy.com
Rehabilitation Engineering and Assistive Technology Society of North America www.resna.org
Philanthropic Professional Organizations

Association of Fundraising Professionals www.afpnet.org
Support Organizations for Non-Profits

The Foundation Center www.fdncenter.org
National Council of Nonprofit Organizations www.ncna.org
The Alliance for Nonprofit Management www.allianceonline.org
Share Technology www.charetechnology.org
Tech Soup www.techsoup.org
Npower www.npower.org
Gifts InKind International www.giftsinkind.org
Verizon Foundation Resource Center www.foundation.verizon.com/resourcecenter/fund.shtml
Statistical Resources

Census Bureau http://www.census.gov
Publication Resources
The Nonprofit Times www.nptimes.com
Applying for ETA Grants:  A Guide to the Competitive Grant Process www.doleta.gov
Office of Management and Budget Circulars www.whitehouse.gov/OMB
